Cedar Mountain MS/HS Daily Announcements

General Announcements

Activities today and tomorrow last class of the day:

Blue Crue is excited to host Homecoming Activities that will begin today during 4th period. All students will report to their grade level advisor (printed on sheets in your hallway) following 3rd hour today. You will walk to the FB field as a small group and must stay with your group and wear your mask at all times. We will begin with an introduction of the royalty and follow with 10 activities, 10 minutes at each. You will not have time to do all activities but will compete in most. You will return to your 4th hour class at 3:00 for attendance. Be ready to have some fun and cheer on your classmates!

Homecoming is here.....

Dress up Days:

Today and Wednesday are Crazy Pants with nice shirt

Thursday is VSCO Day & Friday is Jersey/Team Apparel Day

Poster Contest: See flyers around the school for details about the Volleyball Poster Contest! Let's fill the gym with positive vibes for their first home game on the 15th! Prizes will be awarded for the top 3.

Yesterday's Jersey/Team Apparel has 6th grade in the lead with 73 points, seniors in 2nd with 54 points, and freshmen in 3rd with 45 points! We've got 7 more school days to count, so it's anyone's game!

When you are learning virtually your camera MUST BE ON and you MUST BE VISIBLE or you will be counted absent.

October is College Knowledge Month. Minnesota Goes to College is the state's effort to provide graduating high school seniors with the preparation, opportunity, and support needed to apply and enroll in college. These events focus on college & career exploration, financial aid and Dream Act information, and application completion. Fridays will be wear College Apparel days and those who wear college apparel just might be in drawing at the end of the month for some random prizes.

Your mask needs to be on (covering your nose and mouth) upon entering the building. Please follow this requirement. ***Also masks must remain covering your nose and mouth until you get outside the building.

***Please remember to social distance when in school. Six feet apart is the required distance to be from someone.

All students will have their picture taken on either TODAY or tomorrow. Information has been given to students.

Athletics

It's not to late to join the football or volleyball teams. Contact Mr. Robinson, Mr. Fish, Mr. Freitag, or Ms. Amundson if you're interested in joining.

Good Luck to the JH Football team on their game at St. Mary's in Sleepy Eye. Bus leaves at 3:25.

Good Luck to the JH Volleyball teams on their games at Springfield. Bus leaves at 3:25. The JH VB game will be live-streamed on facebook live through the Springfield Public School's Facebook Page. It will then be on youtube to be viewed at a later time.

Cross Country practice at Springfield. Van leaves at 3:25.

FB practice in Morgan.

VB practice in Morgan.

High School

Concordia College will be doing a Google Meet visit for any juniors and seniors interested TOMORROW at 1:00. Sign-up sheet is on the Ramp-Up Schoology page.

Hamline University will be doing a Google Meet visit for any juniors and seniors interested on Monday at 1:00. Sign-up sheet is on the Ramp-Up Schoology page.

Middle School

Blue Crue

<u>NHS</u>

The next NHS meeting is on October 28 at 11:30.

NHS Road Ditch cleaning is on October 28 after school.